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	canal: Upper Fox River (Canalized)
	status: Eureka Lock intact, others closed
	state: Wisconsin
	county: 
	location: Portage to Oshkosh (Lake Winnebago)
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1856 - 1962
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 106 mi
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 9 - 160' x 35'
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: From Budget Brief 01-6, October, 2001, Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
  "After a failed attempt by private developers, the locks and dams along the Fox River were completed by the State of Wisconsin in the 1850's, and commercial water traffic first crossed the state from Green Bay to Prairie du Chien via the Fox-Wisconsin River System in 1856.  The federal government took control of the system in 1872."  (Prairie du Chien is where the Wisconsin River empties into the Mississippi.)
   "The Upper Fox River locks (Portage to Lake Winnebago) were abandoned by the U.S. Army, Corps of Engineers in 1962."
   They were transferred to the state at that time.
   The original construction of locks on the Fox River was by the Fox and Wisconsin Improvement Company. In 1866, they were transferred to the Green Bay and Mississippi Canal Company.
   The route also included the lower Wisconsin River which was 112 miles from the Portage Canal to its mouth at the Mississippi River. The Wisconsin was only improved by wing dams.
   In the mid 1800's, the Fox - Wisconsin route was promoted as being equal in importance to the Erie Canal.
	desc:    The Upper Fox River navigation consisted of the Portage Canal with a lock at each end that connected the Fox & Wisconsin Rivers and 7 locks with dams along the upper Fox River.  The river drops 35 feet in 106 miles.  Of the nine locks, only  the Eureka Lock was recently operational, maintained by the Berlin Boat Club since it was closed by the Corps of Engineers in the 1950's. It has been closed for the last four years, but it was inspected in 2009 and it is hoped that the gates can be replaced in early 2010.
   From the Wisconsin River at Portage, the locks are:Portage (guard lock), Fort Winnebago (small drop down to the Fox River), Governor's Bend (lock removed), Montello (14 mile pool), Grand River (dam removed), Princeton, White River (dam removed in 2003), Berlin (lock removed), Eureka.  All lock sites are accessible. At Grand River and White River Locks, only the upper end remains. All the locks or the lock sites are visible on USGS aerial photographs. (See Terraserver or Google Earth) Total rise was 40 feet. Lock depth was 4 feet.
   There are also moveable bridges at Eureka (highway), Princeton (railroad, now trail), and at the C&NW crossing (now Union Pacific) south of Montello.
	group: Berlin Boat Club, Box 148, Berlin WI 54923
Portage Canal Society
	biblio: Mitchell, D.C., Steamboats on the Fox River, Castle-Pierce Press, Oshkosh, WI, 1986, 209 pages
Larson, John W.; Those Army Engineers: A History of the Chicago District U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; 1979
	reports: 
	landmk: 
	address: original by: E.W. Salisbury, Commodore, Berlin Boat Club, Box 148, Berlin WI 54923
Revised by David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
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